TOWN OF NORWAY

PO Box 127
8403 Savannah Highway
Norway, South Carolina 29113
Phone: (803) 263-4300 / Fax: (803) 263-4114

SOUTH CAROLINA

November 7, 2023

William H. Bingham Jr.

American Engineering Consultants, Inc.
1300 12 Street, Suite A

Cayce, SC 29033

RE: SCIIP GRANT #A-23-P152
Dear Mr. Bingham Jr.,

The Town of Norway appreciates your interest in the Town’s Water and Sewer Evaluation Plan.
After review of the proposal, American Engineering Consultants is the highest rated respondent.
The Town of Norway has chosen to go forward with American Engineering Consultants, Inc.,
for this project. This intent to award a contract is contingent upon the Rural Infrastructure
Authority (RIA) approving said contract. Please supply a copy of the contract to the Lower
Savannah Council of Governments. Thank you and we look forward to working with you.

Copy to: Sydney Goff, Lower Savannah Council of Governments
RIA Grants Coordinator
(803) 508-7093



